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From:
To:

Joe LaCava
La Jolla Community Planning Association E-Blast;

Subject: NOTE: DPR Committee Meeting, Tues, Mar 15 is CANCELLED

Date:

Monday, March 14, 2011 1:55:27 PM

DPR Committee Meetingis CANCELLED — Applicant will return
at alater date.

From: Joe LaCava

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 1:12 PM

To: La Jolla Community Planning Association E-Blast (info@LaJollaCPA.org)
Subject: AGENDAS: PDO Committee, Mon, Mar 14, 4pm; DPR Committee,
Tues, Mar 15, 4pm

CANCELLED - Applicant will return at later

Development Permit Review (DPR) Committee
Chair: Tony Crisafi (tcrisafi @islandarch.com)

Tuesday, March 15, 2011, 4 pm
La Jolla Recreation Center, Room 1

Final Review
* JGEC Project or East Cliff / Gables / Jack O’lantern Townhomes
(Formerly Green Dragon) (1241-1249 Coast Boulevard)

See attached agendas for details.

Draft agenda subject to change up to 72 hours prior to the meeting.
Check http://www.lajollacpa.org for latest agenda.

If you do not want to receive all e-blasts, let us know if you would prefer
instead to:

1. Receive notices only of the monthly LJCPA meetings.

2. Receive notices only of Special Member Meetings.

3. No longer interested in LJCPA e-blasts.
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